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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT NAME:  MAVIS TIRE/MIXED USE (RHINEBECK REALTY LLC) 
PROJECT NO.:   15-03 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOT 40.2 
REVIEW DATE:  10 JULY 2015 
MEETING DATE:  16 JULY 2015 
REPRESENTATIVE:  BOHLER ENGINEERING 
     

1. The following comments are based on a review of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan dated 
10 July 2015 for the subject project.   
 

2. Proposed conditions summary for Pond 3P:  Forebay identifies the primary discharge device with 
an invert of 322.  The sediment forebay has a bottom elevation of 358.  This is included throughout 
the report.  This significantly lowered invert plugged into the model identifies that a max flow of 
2,868 CFS discharge from the sediment forebay, when in fact it is significantly lower due to 
surcharging and the 30 foot elevation difference identified in the model. 
 

3. The detention pond, Pond P-4 is modeled to provide incremental and cumulative storage below the 
primary outlet elevation of 362.25.  No method of discharge below the primary invert exists in the 
storm water management facility.  Therefore no storage exists as water will not discharge below 
that elevation. 
 

4. Storm water piping and swales are depicted along the southern property line.  Topography in this 
area identifies that this storm water will discharge in a southerly direction along the Newburgh Mall 
ring road.  Storm water from the southerly property line as well as the detention pond discharge 
may impact the ring road based on existing grades. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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